

Firm

From: serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Feb 2017 09:10:30 -0500

Hi Steen,

I like the concept of OEB oversight of new firm and its rate smoothing plans. This would be similar to OPG nuclear rate. There would also be transparency through OEB process etc. It would be helpful to provide some background on how OPG rate smoothing works. We should continue to run a parallel track on the accounting.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.